UAE
Legislative Council

LC Paper No. CB(4)239/20-21
(These minutes have been
seen by the Administration)

Ref: CB4/SS/3/20

Subcommittee on Five Pieces of Subsidiary Legislation on Fee Waiving or
Concession Measures to Support the Transport Sector

Minutes of the second meeting held on
Tuesday, 10 November 2020, at 2:30 pm
in Conference Room 3 of the Legislative Council Complex

Members present :  Hon Claudia MO (Chairman)
Hon LEUNG Yiu-chung
Prof Hon Joseph LEE Kok-long, SBS, JP
Hon Frankie YICK Chi-ming, SBS, JP
Hon WU Chi-wai, MH
Dr Hon Helena WONG Pik-wan
Hon Andrew WAN Siu-kin
Hon Jeremy TAM Man-ho

Members absent Hon James TO Kun-sun
Hon Abraham SHEK Lai-him, GBS, JP
Hon Dennis KWOK Wing-hang
Hon IP Kin-yuen
Hon Alvin YEUNG
Hon HUI Chi-fung
Hon KWONG Chun-yu

[According to the announcement made by the Hong Kong Special Administrative Region
Government on 11 November 2020 pursuant to the Decision of the Standing Committee of
the National People's Congress on Issues Relating to the Qualification of the Members of
the Legislative Council of the Hong Kong Special Administrative Region, Kenneth
LEUNG, KWOK Ka-ki, Dennis KWOK Wing-hang and Alvin YEUNG were disqualified
from being a member of the Legislative Council on 30 July 2020.]



Clerk in attendance:  Ms Sophie LAU
Chief Council Secretary (4)2

Staff in attendance : Mr Mark LAM
Assistant Legal Adviser 7

Miss Katherine CHAN
Senior Council Secretary (4)3

Ms Jacqueline LAW
Council Secretary (4)2

Miss Mandy LAM
Legislative Assistant (4)2

Mr Chris CHAN
Clerical Assistant (4)2

l. Meeting with the Administration
(File Ref: TsyB MA 00/625-1/2/0 (C) Pt. 40, L.N.170 to L.N. 172 of
2020, L.N.192 to L.N. 193 of 2020, LC Paper No. LS125/19-20 and
LC Paper Nos. CB(4)83/20-21(01) — (05))

The Subcommittee deliberated and examined the following five pieces
of subsidiary legislation on fee waiving or concession measures to support the
transport sector (“the five pieces of subsidiary legislation™) (index of
proceedings is at Annex):

(@) the Road Traffic (Registration and Licensing of \ehicles)
(Amendment) Regulation 2020 (L.N.170 of 2020);

(b) the Road Traffic (Registration and Licensing of \ehicles)
(Amendment) (Fee Concessions) Regulation 2019 (Amendment)
Regulation 2020 (L.N.171 of 2020);

(c) the Road Traffic Ordinance (Amendment of Schedule 3) Order
2020 (L.N.172 of 2020);

(d) the Road Traffic (Public Service Vehicles) (Amendment) (No. 3)
Regulation 2020 (L.N.192 of 2020); and



Action

(e) the Road Traffic (Public Service Vehicles) (Amendment) (Fee
Concessions) Regulation 2019 (Amendment) Regulation 2020
(L.N.193 of 2020).

2. Members noted that as agreed at the meeting on 2 November 2020,
public views on the five pieces of subsidiary legislation were invited. No
submission had been received.

3. The Chairman concluded that the Subcommittee had completed the
scrutiny of the five pieces of subsidiary legislation. Members noted that the
Chairman would move a resolution at the Council meeting of 11 November
2020 to extend the scrutiny period of the five pieces of subsidiary legislation
to the Council meeting of 2 December 2020. Subject to the extension of the
scrutiny period, the deadline for giving notice of amendments to the five
pieces of subsidiary legislation would be 25 November 2020. Members also
noted that the Subcommittee would submit its report to the House Committee
on 20 November 2020.

(Post-meeting note: the Chairman's proposed resolution to extend the
scrutiny period of the five pieces of subsidiary legislation was not dealt
with before adjournment of the Council meeting of 11 November 2020.
The scrutiny period of the five pieces of subsidiary legislation therefore
expired at the said Council meeting.)

I1.  Any other business

4.  There being no other business, the meeting ended at 3:07 pm.

Council Business Division 4
Legislative Council Secretariat
30 November 2020




Annex

Subcommittee on Five Pieces of Subsidiary Legislation on Fee Waiving or
Concession Measures to Support the Transport Sector

Proceedings of the second meeting

held on Tuesday, 10 November 2020, at 2:30 pm
in Conference Room 3 of the Legislative Council Complex

Time
marker

Speaker

Subject(s)

Action required

Agenda Item | — Meeting with the Administration

000438 — | Chairman Opening remarks

000524

000525 — | Chairman Suspension of meeting

001023

001024 — | Chairman Invitation for written submissions

001142

001143 — | Chairman Briefing by the Administration on the five pieces

001449 | Administration of subsidiary legislation on fee waiving or
concession measures to support the transport sector
(L.N.170 to L.N. 172 of 2020 and L.N.192 to L.N.
193 of 2020).

001450 - | Chairman Discussion on the existing relief measures to

001951 | Mr WU Chi-wai support the transport trade to tide over the difficult

Administration times during the coronavirus disease 2019

pandemic.
Discussion on the shortage of parking spaces for
commercial vehicles ("CVs").

001952 — | Chairman Discussion on the shortage of parking spaces for

002223 Mr Frankie YICK CVs and the operating hours of parking meters.

Administration

002224 — | Chairman Mr WU expressed that the Administration had

002555 | Mr WU Chi-wai failed to squarely address the imbalance between
the demand and supply of parking spaces over the
past decades.

002556 — | Chairman Mr YICK pointed out that the ratio of the number

002645 | Mr Frankie YICK of vehicles to the number of parking spaces over
the past some 10 years dropped from 1:1.5 to about
1:1, reflecting a severe shortage of parking spaces.

002646 — | Chairman Examination of provisions of L.N. 170 to L.N. 172

003628 | Administration of 2020

Members found the above subsidiary legislation in
order and no question was raised.




Time . . .
marker Speaker Subject(s) Action required
003629 — | Chairman Examination of provisions of L.N. 192 and L.N.
003930 | Administration 193 of 2020
Members found the above subsidiary legislation in
order and no question was raised.
003931 — | Chairman Completion of scrutiny of the five pieces of
004023 subsidiary legislation

Legislative timetable

Agenda Item Il — Any other busines

w

004024 —
004027

Chairman

Closing remarks

Council Business Division 4
Legislative Council Secretariat

30 November 2020




	立法會
	Legislative Council
	Legislative Council Secretariat

